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P Whltemore SSAS Retirement Schezge

Account Number 04919088

Datetobe actioned | 16/03/2018

com £ 14,500.00 3

Words

Amountin | Fourteen Thousand, Five Hundred Pmnds Only

J

!L Investment

We authorise the scheme administrator to make the payment on the date stated on this |
form in accordance with the followiﬂ autmmw: signatures.
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10/US/LU 1O FPensionPractitioner.com Mail - RE: Whitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

RE: Whitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

1 message

edward.sulivan@lgtvestra.com <edward.sulivan@lgtvestra.com> 16 March 2018 at 15:54
To: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>, Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com>
Cc: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Esther

Those details & reference look correct to me

Many thanks

Ed

From: Esther S [mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com]

Sent: 16 March 2018 14:45

To: Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com>

Cc: Sulivan Edward <edward.sulivan@Igtvestra.com>; Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>
Subject: Re: Whitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

Hi Andy and Ed,

Many thanks for your email, Andy.

Please find attached an outward payment instruction form.

Ed, please may | trouble you to double check the beneficiary bank details and reference are correct.

If all well, Andy please may | trouble you to sign and email back to me please.

| will then make the payment to LGT Vestra.

Many thanks.

Kind Regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=0856b4241 d&jsver=qxbQdF3Q_cg.en_GB.&view=pt&cat=Whitemore&search=cat&th=1622f4e47e1 bcff2&siml=162



TO/US/ZU 1O FensionPractitioner.com Mail - RE: Whitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

Esther Salmon
Administrator

Please note that from 1st September 2017 our address has changed to:

Pension Practitioner
48 Chorley New Road
Bolton

BL1 4AP

T. 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8711 2522

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP
Registered Number: 00159

Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

On 16 March 2018 at 13:01, Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com> wrote:

Hello Esther,

Please can you transfer £14,500.00 from the account to LGT Vestra Wealth to go into pension investment fund.

I'have CC’d Ed Sulivan if you need anything from him please contact him directly.

Best Regards

Andy Whitemore

https://mail .googIe.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=0856b4241d&jsver=qbedF3Q_cg.en_GB.&view=pt&cat=Whitemore&search=cat&th=1 622f4e47e1bcff2&siml=16:




NV S e N PSR TALIonet.com Mail - RE: VWhitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

Managing Director
Mobile : 00 44 (0) 7971 279797

Email : andy@avalon-guns.com

AVAIREN GUNS LTD

e Wil

191 High Street, “

; N\ Tel : 01458 447505 Fax ; 01458 840020
Street, Somerset, BA16 ONE www.avalon-guns.com

Proprietor : A.R. Whitemore  Registered Firearms Dealer No.451D VAT Reg No. 422 9837 36

From: Esther S [mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com]

Sent: 06 March 2018 11:29

To: Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com>

Cc: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Subject: Whitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

Dear Andy,

I hope you are well.

Please find attached your January and February 2018 AIB bank statements for your pension scheme.

I am now able to produce a monthly statement, as last month | sent you an up to date transaction history. So, | have
attached January as well for completeness.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Kind Regards

Esther Salmon
Administrator

Please note that from 1st September 2017 our address has changed to:

Pension Practitioner
48 Chorley New Road
Bolton

BL1 4AP

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0856b4241 d&jsver=qbedF3Q_cg.en_GB.&view=pt&cat=Whitemore&search=cat&th=1622f4e47e1 bcff2&siml=162




1OIVIIV 10 rensionrractitioner.com Mail - Re: VWhitemore SSAS Retirement Scheme - Monthly Bank Statement

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
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

LGT Vestra LLP, LGT Vestra (Jersey) Limited and LGT Vestra US Limited are affiliated financial services companies
(each individually an “Affiliate”) together known as “LGT Vestra”. The information contained in this email and any
attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, publish, rely on, or otherwise use this information. Please notify LGT
Vestra immediately by email on postmaster@lgtvestra.com, or notify us by telephone on 02032078300 if you have
received it by mistake. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free, as information can be intercepted,
corrupted or lost. LGT Vestra does not accept liability for any errors and/or omissions in the contents of this message.
LGT Vestra may monitor email traffic data. Unless specifically indicated, this message does not amount to an offer or
solicitation of an offer, or any advice (investment, tax, legal or other) or recommendation, to purchase or sell any
securities or other financial instruments. It is not an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of
LGT Vestra. LGT Vestra LLP is authorised and regulated in the UK by the Financial Conduct Authority under
reference 471048, and is a member of the London Stock Exchange. LGT Vestra LLP is registered in England and
Wales (registered number OC329392) and our registered office is 14 Cornhill, London EC3V 3NR. LGT Vestra US
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of LGT Vestra LLP, is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
under reference 585547, and is a registered investment adviser with the US Securities & Exchange Commission.
LGT Vestra US Limited is registered in England and Wales (company number 6455240) and our registered office is
14 Cornhill, London, EC3V 3NR. LGT Vestra (Jersey) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of LGT Vestra LLP, is
authorised and regulated by the Jersey Financial Services Commission under reference 1B0263. LGT Vestra (Jersey)
Limited is registered in Jersey (company number 102243) and our registered office is Charles Bisson House 30-32
New Street St Helier Jersey JE2 3TE.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0856b4241 d&jsver=qxbQdF3Q_cg.en_GB.&view=pt&cat=Whitemore&search=cat&th=1622f4e47e1bcff2&siml=16:



